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27 August 2021 

 

The Planning Secretary  

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Re: Ardmore Park Quarry – PA 07_0155 – Approval of Expert for preparation of Traffic 

Management Plan 

 

Our Company has been commissioned by Multiquip Quarries Pty Ltd (Multiquip) to coordinate the 

updating of the Management Plans relied upon to manage the Ardmore Park Quarry. The purpose of 

this email is to seek the Planning Secretary’s endorsement of Mr Ken Hollyoak of The Transport 

Planning Partnership for the preparation of the updated Traffic Management Plan for the Ardmore 

Park Quarry under condition 30(a) of Schedule 3 of PA 07_0155, the relevant section of which is 

reproduced below.  

 

Traffic Management Plan  

30. The Proponent must prepare a Traffic Management Plan for the project to the 

satisfaction of the Planning Secretary. This plan must:  

(a) be prepared by suitably qualified and experienced person/s whose appointment 

has been endorsed by the Planning Secretary;  

The consultant previously engaged regarding Traffic Assessments for the Ardmore Park Quarry has 

retired and Multiquip intends to commission Mr Hollyoak based on our Company’s past 

experiences of working with him on other projects. I have attached Mr Hollyoak’s CV for your 

review. 

 

We trust that this provides you with the information that you require at this stage.  Please do not 

hesitate to contact either Sam Rosek or myself in our Brooklyn office should you require any 

additional information. 

 

We look forward to the Planning Secretary’s endorsement of Mr Hollyoak. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Robert W. Corkery 

Principal Environmental Consultant 

Attached: CV – Mr Ken Hollyoak 
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